Legistar Nos. 002130/002132

Phone: 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box 46

February 25, 2002
TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: Ixbrsapsxkkx386X
EIRSEXREADING

FROM: City Attorney SECOND READING

SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 0-02-04
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending Chapter 6 of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Gainesville relating to Buildings
and Building Regulations; adopting the Administration Chapter of the
2001 Florida Building Code, with amendments thereto, including
adoption of a wind speed line; repealing other technical codes and
redundant provisions; providing directions to the codifier; providing a
severability clause; providing a repealing clause; providing for penalties;
and providing an effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

At its meeting of November 26, 2001, the City Commission approved the City Manager’s
recommendation to authorize the City Attorney to prepare and the Clerk of the Commission to
advertise an ordinance: (1) adopting an amended version of the Administration Chapter of the
Florida Building Code for use in enforcing the Florida Building Code and 2) amending Chapter 6
of the Code of Ordinances to establish 1-75 as the dividing line for 100 MPH and 110 MPH
structural wind calculations (the “wind speed line”). The attached ordinance accomplishes this.
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Charles L. Hauck,
Sr. Assistant City Attorney
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Approved and
Submitted by:

Marion\,-Rads
City Attorney

PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 4-0.



